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Sir,

At the outset kindly let me heartily congratulate you on behalf of all our members and the
Organization M.S.A. being represented by me for long years in the D.C.(JCM) on your having assumed
the prestigious charge of the good officers of the Departmental Supremo ( though on current-duty basis)
albeit for a very short period of only two months ending on 31-08-2017. Needless to say that the new
exercise or, say, onus of responsibility of taking charge of this oldest as well as imageful CG Deptt. of
heritage like SOI will be of due importance and significance. Let myself and all others reasonably hope
that the Departmental Administration as a whole will, henceforth, be running transparently and with all
fairness & sanctity. Also needless to say that in this connection we from the staff side will go on
rendering our best possible co-operation and services at all times. Hope our Secretary General Shri DCR
Karki of G&RB might have. by this time, come across your goodself at your office and had some talks
with the Administration.

2. I, however, in this opportunity, wish to beseech you kindly to look into the following few
important sensitive issues and do the immediate needful as the time at your hand is too short :-

(i) To interact in and ascertain from the DST as to the real & latest position about the long-
overdue CADRE RESTRUCTURING ( since abnormally pending for 14 years) and post me with the
same at the earliest. Our Resolution of Ranchi CEC Meeting and the couple of my detailed/important
letters to the Hon’ble Secretary to GOI, DST vide Nos. J-MSA/SVY/01 & 09/2017 dt 23-02-17 &
28/09/2017 under intimation to SG & others on the captioned subject “Immediate Implementation of
abnormally longpending Cadre Restructuring from its due date right at DST-level itself-Urge for” are
referred in this connection.

(ii) Immediate withdrawal of Technical Hands viz. Officer Surveyors/Surveyors/Asstt. Managers/
ASOs/Others from Ministerial Jobs at various offices of SOI scattered at different parts of the Co,
and simultaneous filling-up of vacant Ministerial posts viz. E& AO/OS/Assistant/UDC/LDC/Stenofat all
survey station for smooth & effective ministerial functions.

(iii) Immediate/earliest reconsideration of the most deserving transfers on promotion from OSs to
E&AOs of Km. N. Devamani from Kolkata to Hyderabad and of Shri A.Devadanam from Hyderabad to
Hyderabad itself in the three (3) clear & regular vacancies of E&AO lying at Hyderabad since long. Both
the cases do merit immediate consideration and the same stands quite well within SG’s competencies. My
relevant letter to SG vide No. J-MSA/Svy/03/2017 dt.23/02/2017 under intimation to all concerned is
submitted herewith for your kind ready reference and immediate favour.
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Expecting a letter in response from your end at the earliest in acknowledging receipt of this lette
of mine. With Profound Regards,

Grelo. One

Yours faithfully,

(T.D. BANERJEE)
Member, Departmental Council (JCM) (MSA)

Copyto:  All Addl S.G.s/Directors of S.O.1. for kind information.

i g
/‘Wl. COBs & Branches of MSA for information and wide circulation to members.



